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TO: PPA Personnel Emails:
Oroport Employees
Oroport Hired Workers/Dockworkers
Shippers/Consignees
Shipping Agents/Representatives
Truckers/Haulers
Other Port Stakeholders

All Others Concerned
) . . o Email: zemagtagad @ppa.com.ph
FROM: The Acting Port Police Division PPD Email: moc_ppd@ppa.com.ph

Manager PMO Fax: (088) 856-4667

Cc: Division Managers, CHOs, Shipping Lines and other concerned units of this PMO

SUBJECT: REITERATION ON THE MANDATORY WEARING OF PPEs IN THE PORT OF
CAGAYAN DE ORO

ATTENTION: If you have received this communication with missing, incomplete, garbled or unreadable pages, please notify us
at once through Tel.(088)856-1264; Fax(088) 856-4667; Email Address:ppapmocdo@ppa.com.ph or moc ppd@ppa.com.ph

MESSAGE:

This has reference with the letter from the PSD Manager of PMO-MOC dated 07 June
2023 issued to Oroport Cargo Handling Services Inc with regard to the non-wearing
of PPEs by port personnelatthe ports’ operational areas as noted duringexternaland
internal audits conducted in the Port of Cagayan de Oro.

In view thereof and in line with the continuing implementation of Integrated
Management System (IMS) in the Port of Cagayan de Oro, it is hereby reiterated that
wearing of PPEs while at the ports’ operational areas is mandatory. Hence, all port
personnel/workers/users rendering works and/or transacting thereat shall comply to
such requirement.

The Port Police Division will apprehend port personnel/workers/users found to be
violating the port safety and security regulations, particularly, among others, on the
wearing of appropriate PPEs. They shall be broughtto PPD Office for interrogation,
documentation and imposition of appropriate sanction/s.

For guidance and ready reference.

Encl: A/IS
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